Hi, I'm LIAM NATHAN.

Multilingual Translator and Content Specialist with Expertise in AI and Project Management

> \$\ +1 9157746568
> ■ Liamnathanno1@gmail.com
> 9 3191 Hastings Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 1B4, Canada

SUMMARY

I am a highly skilled multilingual professional with 15 years of experience in translation, content creation, and Al training. As a native speaker of Portuguese, Japanese, and Chinese, and highly proficient in English, I bring a versatile skill set to every project. My educational journey includes Tsinghua University High School in Beijing, a Bachelor's degree from Musashino University in Tokyo, and a Master's degree from the University of Algarve in Portugal.

I have a passion for language and linguistics, which has driven me to excel in diverse industries such as medical, legal, technical, and creative sectors. Throughout my career, I have worked with renowned companies, My expertise spans technical translation, content strategy, AI model training, and more.

SKILLS

- Translation & Localization
- Project Management Abilities
- Fluent in Chinese, Japanese, English and Proofreading Skills Portuguese Language
- Editing Skills
- Quality Control Analysis
- Research
- Cultural Awareness
- QA Testing
- · Content Marketing
- Subtitling
- Dubbing
- Copy Optimization
- Brand Management
- Creative Direction

- Research and Analysis
- · Cultural Understanding
- Creative Writing
- Quality Assurance Processes
- Client Services
- Al & Data Science
- Voiceover & Narration
- Content Strategy
- Content Management
- Advertising Copywriting
- Copywriting
- Curriculum Development
- Instructional Design
- Al Evaluation

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

University of Algarve, Faro, Portugal

Master of Arts: Language and Linguistics

Address: Estr. da Penha, 8005-139 Faro, Portugal

Specialized in advanced linguistic studies and multilingual

communication

Musashino University, Tokyo, Japan

2016 - 2020

Bachelor of Arts: Language and Linguistics

Address: 3 Chome-3-3 Ariake, Koto City, Tokyo 135-8181, Japan Deepened expertise in translation, content creation, and Al

technologies

Tsinghua University High School, Beijing, China

2009 - 2015

Address:2859+JM7, Zhongguancun N Ave, 蓝旗营 Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100084

Focus on language and linguistics studies

Developed proficiency in English alongside native languages

EXPERIENCE

Lionbridge

2009 - 2017

Freelance Translator & Content Creator

- Provided high-quality translation services for various industries
- · Created engaging content for diverse clients
- Contributed to AI training and evaluation projects
- Proofread translated documents for accuracy and completeness.
- Translated documents from English to my Natives Languages and vice versa for clients in various industries.

TransPerfect 2017 - 2022

Senior Translator & Al Training Expert

- Led complex translation projects in legal, medical, and technical fields
- Proofread translated documents for accuracy and completeness.
- Worked with linguists to ensure that translations were accurate and culturally appropriate.
- Conducted research to ensure accuracy in translations.
- Edited existing translations for grammar, spelling, punctuation, syntax, and style errors.
- Conducted AI model training and prompt writing

2021 - 2022

LANGUAGES

English: Proficient (Advanced)

Portuguese:	C2	Japanese:	C
NATIVE (C2)		NATIVE (C2)	
Chinese:	C2		
NATIVE (C2)			